
Questions for Solicitation No. 0757-17-005 and 0757-17-006 

Question No. 1: “Who is the current vendor and what is the current Unit Price (or daily 
rate) for the Residential Treatment Program for men?” 

The current vendor for Residential Treatment is Genesis Behavioral Services.  The 
price that can be disclosed is the awardee’s Total Evaluated Price from the last 
solicitation for this service, including the first year and both option years.  The 
individual project code pricing cannot be disclosed.  The Total Evaluated Price is 
$250,650.00. 

Question No. 2: “Who is the current vendor and what is the current Unit Price (or daily 
rate) for the Residential Treatment Program for women?” 

The current vendor for Residential Treatment is Genesis Behavioral Services.  The 
price that can be disclosed is the awardee’s Total Evaluated Price from the last 
solicitation for this service, including the first year and both option years.  The 
individual project code pricing cannot be disclosed.  The Total Evaluated Price is 
$250,650.00. 

Question No. 3: “For the last twelve months, what were the per month dollar amounts 
invoiced by the current vendor for the Short-Term Residential Treatment Program for 
men?” 

We are not authorized to answer this question. 

Question No. 4: “For the last twelve months, what were the per month dollar amounts 
invoiced by the current vendor for the Short-Term Residential Treatment Program for 
women?” 

We are not authorized to answer this question. 

Question No. 5: “Where is the Residential Treatment facility for men currently located?” 

Milwaukee County 

Question No. 6: “Where is Residential Treatment facility for women currently located?” 

Milwaukee County 

  



Question No. 7: “What is the average daily census for residents in the current Short-Term 
Residential Treatment Program for men?” 

We are not authorized to answer this question. 

Question No. 8: “What is the average daily census for residents in the current Short-Term 
Residential Treatment Program for women?” 

We are not authorized to answer this question. 

General Question for Solicitations 

Question No. 1: “Regarding the solicitation that was recently posted  for US Probation 
and Pretrial Services Office for the Eastern District of Wisconsin to procure treatment 
services for defendants and offenders supervised in the district:  Are these services that 
are currently be provided by a vendor and if so, what vendor is providing the services?” 

Yes, all of the services are currently being provided by a vendor. 

  



Question for Solicitation No. 0757-17-009 and 0757-17-010 

Question No. 1: “In Section B it states: Offerors failing to provide offers on all required 
services marked, will be considered technically unacceptable.  If our agency is unable to 
provide polygraph services, would this make our proposal for other services (such as 
groups and counseling) unacceptable?” 

Yes. 

Question No. 2: “Regarding staff qualifications to provide counseling, could a staff 
member who has a Bachelors degree and experience in the sex offender treatment field 
who is supervised by an individual with a Masters degree and a long list of credentials 
and experience be acceptable?” 

No. 
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